
From: Mahoney, Dennis
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Can you forward this to the committee.

From: Toma, Michael
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 12:11 PM
To: Mahoney, Dennis; Stella, Jeffrey; Pratt, Rodney
Cc: Emmett, Kathryn
Subject: Smoking Ban
 

Representatives Mahoney, Stella and Pratt:
 

I was able to take some time yesterday to review the state’s statutes relating to
smoking, and I came across the attached statute which contains a very
significant provision in it.  The statute prohibits smoking in various places, both
public and private, including municipal and state buildings, hospitals, food
stores, restaurants, etc.  Significantly, subsection (g) of this statute states: “The
provisions of this section shall supersede and preempt the provisions of any
municipal law or ordinance relative to smoking effective prior to, on or after
October 1, 1993.”  This provision means that the City cannot adopt any
ordinance relative to smoking.  It is the Law Department’s opinion that no
municipal ordinance regulating smoking in any way would be valid, given this
broadly worded preemption provision.
 

Mike Toma
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